

# MOBBERLEY PARISH COUNCIL



Rajar Building  
Town Lane  
Mobberley  
Tel: 01565 872333  
Email: Clerk@mobberleyparishcouncil.co.uk  
www.mobberleyparishcouncil.co.uk

## Village Pride Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> February 2022 at 19:00

In attendance:

Councillors: Sally Kendall, Anne Holloway, David Swan, Karen Baker.

Community representatives: Lynda Mitchell (Mobberley Methodist Church), John Hennerley (St Wilfrid's Church warden), Joan Williams (Mobberley Methodist Church), Ian Blay (St Wilfrid's and Mobberley Primary School representative).

Clerk: Kate Marsh

Agenda:

1. **Apologies for absence:** None
2. **To note any declaration(s) of interest:** None
3. **To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting on 14<sup>th</sup> December 2021:** The minutes were approved and signed.
4. **Jubilee celebrations:** 2<sup>nd</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> June 2022.  
The aim of the meeting was to draft a timetable of events that would take place in the village over the bank holiday weekend.

Thursday evening, the 2<sup>nd</sup>, was suggested for an event with the pubs. Sally is going to liaise with the pubs to make them aware of the plans and confirm whether they want to take part. Sally will organise quotes for buses to shuttle people between the pubs during the course of the evening.

On the Friday a treasure hunt will be organised around Mobberley between 11am – 1pm, with the possibility of a community cricket match in the afternoon. David and Lynda will put a template together for the treasure hunt. The cricket club will be approached about organising this. Ian will speak to the cricket club about this.

Ian will liaise with the Friends of St Wilfrid's about organising the Open Gardens event on the Saturday.

It was suggested that the Rose Queen committee be approached about putting their marquee and stage up two weeks early so that it can be utilized for any Jubilee celebrations. The Scout Hut field could then be used for a picnic in the park on the Sunday. One of the marquees would have children's entertainment and the Guides / Scouts or school would be approached to organise this.

Anne will liaise with Mobberley Ice Cream Company and Sister Barista as to whether they would like to have a stand at the event.

A service will be organised at St Wilfrid's for the Sunday evening to finish off the weekend.

An article will go in the newsletter with the outline of the plans and asking whether there are any local singers or entertainers who would be free to perform on the Sunday.

It was suggested that the school, Brownies and Cubs be approached as to whether they can produce Jubilee related decorations for the village.

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Meeting closed at 8.10 pm

Next meeting: ...Monday 14<sup>th</sup> March 2022.....